1404 Olivia Street
Key West, FL 33040

March 18, 2024

City of Key West

Attention: Mr. Albert Childress, City Mahager
1300 White Street

Key West, FL. 33040

Dear Mr. Childress,

I would like to request permission to transfer my mobile vendor license, #493, to:

Michael Atkins
1042 Caribbean Drive E
Summerland Key, FL 33042

Unfortunately, I have recently developed a permanent medical condition that precludes
me from utilizing the license. I am attaching a letter from the Veterans Administration
that explains. I realize that I have only had the license for less than a year, and I can
assure you that I never intended to keep it for such a short time, but fate apparently had

other plans for me.

Sincerely,
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